Rademacher, Julia

From: VanPelt, Frank

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Kurtock, Doug

Cc: Waller, David; Nelson, James; Ponitz, Shannon; PeKala, James; McCorkle, John
Subject: Finished Set of Plans for the Site Improvements

Attachments: PDF Site Set - 10-19-17.pdf

Importance: High

Although the Building design format is still to be determined | have attached the final set of construction drawings for
the site improvements. These drawings are set up to accommodate the anticipated square footage of impervious area
that will be required for the final building design.

Frank M. Van Pelt, CPM

Technical Services Division Director,
Public Works Department

City of Daytona Beach, FL 32115
(386)671-8635
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FIRST STEP

HOMELESS ASSISTANCE SHELTER

GENERAL NOTES

1 EXISTING Z0MNG: C, VOLUSIA COUNTY

2. BOUNDARY, AND TOPOGRAPWIC SURVEY BASED ON SURVEY

PRLPARED Y SUGLER & ASSDOATES, MC DATED B/18/17

3 UNOERCROUND UTLITY LOCATIONS A5 FELD MAAKED BT T FOLLOWSG

COMPANES OR TWER REPRESENTATVES
TLORDA POMER & LGHT COMPANT 3000 SPRUCE CREEK ROAD
POAT GRANGE, L 32129 (386) 322-1425

S0 K v

(386) 257-7930
SPLC TRUM 1475 S NOVA ROAD
DAYIONA BEADY FL 32114 (386) 760-5341
TCo PECALES CAS 1722 ROCEWOOD AV
HOLLY WL FL 3217 (386) 327-8317

QY OF DAYICHA BEAGH 950 BELLEWUE ROAD
DAYIONA BEACH. FL 32114 (386) 671-8635

DAYTONA BEAGH, FL 3217

4 LOCATIONS OF EXSTING UTLINES ARE SHOWN BASED OM AVALABLE DATA
51115 THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSERLITY 10 DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION
WO 10 DETERMINE BE

OF EXSTING UTILITIES AN F OTHER UTIITES WiLL
ENCOUNTERED OURNG Twi COURSE OF TH WORK AND TAKE WWATEVER STIPS
NECESSARY 1D PROWOE FOR THER PROTECTION (LE. SHEETING, DE- WATERING,
ETC) CONTRACIOR 10 NOTFY DESICN ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANGES OR
ConFLCTS

CONTRACTOR 10 COOROMATE DEMOLITON AND CONSTRUCTION WTH ALL

PUBLC AND PRIVATE UTLITY COMPANES TO AVOID CONFLICTS AND/OR

& CONIRACTON 10 PROVDE AS BULT [RAMNGS OF ALL MPROWMENTS

ON 24" X 36" MYLAR, SCMED AMD SCALID BY A FLORIDA REGSTERED
LMD SRVETOR

7. THEAMOPLASTIC STRPWG AMD TRAFFXC CONTROL SIGNACE TO MELT FDOT AnG

ATY OF DAYTONA BEACH SPECEICATIONS

8 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 10 BE i ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT STANDARD

SPLOFICANONS  ALL S10P SIS, LT AND STREET SINS REQUAED
T0 BE PROVICED BY DEVILOPER TO GTY OF DAYTONA BEACH SPECFICANONS

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA  ws

FINAL SITE PLAN DEV #2017-104

UAL 06 UNFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEWICES USING 3 BRAN

SCOTCHUGHT" SHEETING (ENGMLER CRADE) ON MNIUM 0 080 GALGE

S0S7-M38 ALUMNUM BLANKS. ALL S = SHALL BE HCH INTENSITY
ALLED O% 12°, 3 LBS/FT. “U" CHANNEL POSTS (RAL

STEEL ONLY) OR 37 u 12, ROUND ALUMINUM POSTS. "U" CHANNEL POSTS

LAY BE USED FOR AL SIGNS SMALLER THAN 367 « 48° ALL WARNNG.

SONS SHALL BE 307« 307

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAN AL REQURED PERMITS AND/OR LICENSES

10 COMMENCE CONSTRUCNION

AL COMCRETE SHALL DEVELOP A 28-DAT COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF

1000 PS UMLESS OTwiRwSE NOTED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAVE AVALABLE AT MM JOB SITE. AT ALL

TWIES, ONE COPY OF PLANS. SPECKICATIONS, AND COPIES OF AMY REQUIRED

CONSTRUCTION PERIATS

CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSBLE FOR CHECKING ACTUAL SITE CONOITIONS BEFORE

STARTING CONSTRUCTION

DISCREPANGIES ON THE DRAWNGS SMALL BE BROUGHT 10 THE
ATTENNON OF THE ENGNEER BEFORE COMMENCING WORK

KO FIELD DHANGES OR DEVIANONS FROM DESION TO BE MADE WITHOUT
PRICA APPROVAL FROM THE ENGNEER

GENERAL INFORMATION

FIRST STEP MOMELESS ASSISTANCE SHELTER FINAL SITE PLAN
2889 WEST INTERNATIONAL SPELOWAY BOULEVARG
DATTONA BEACH, FLORIDA, 32124

CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH
PO BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIOA 371152451
(388) 671-8010 Fax (386) 671-8015

il |
N P ITECT:
PARKER MTNCHENBERG & ASSOC. NC
PARKER MTHCHENBERG, P.E. 132645, LA 11553
CERTFICATE OF AUTWORIZATION §3810
1729 ROCEWOO0D AVENUE
HOLLY WAL FLORIDA 32117
(386) 6776831 FAX (386) 617-2114
~MAL info@parkerm nchentierg com

HALL & OGLE ARCHITECTS, INC.

208 MAGNOUIA AVENUE

OATIONA BEAGH. FLOROA 37114
(386)755-6163 FAX (186]257- 5650
(386) 761-538s AX-CO009ZS

SLIGER ANO ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROF AL LAND SURVEYORS

£-ZONE MANTENANCE & OPERATIONS MANAGER
CONSTRUCTION PROJCT & DEVELOPUENT MANAGER
GTY OF OATTONA BEAGH

13 S ATLANTIC AVEMUE

CATTONA BEACH, FLOROA 12118

(386)671-3570 CELL (304)364- 5685

£-MAIL KurlockDoug@eonts, us

ZONING MAP

FLOOD MAP

FEMA MAP NUWBER 12127003500
MAP REWSED FEBRUARY 19, 2014

SI0ME A - WO BASE FLOOD ELEVANON DETERMNED

SHOTE: DESIGH CALCULATIONS CETERMINED 100 TR
LOGO ELEVATION 15 33 00

'

LOCATION MAP

MO CONSTRUCTION ON THE PROPOSED PORTIONS OF THIS PROJCT MAY COMMENCE UNTIL A

MANDATCRY PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING 1S HELD WITH THE CITY, AS STATED IN THE APPROVED

DEVELOPMENT ORDER FROM THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH ANY CESSATION OF CONTINUOUS On
GONG CONSTRUCTION O THIS PROLCT OF 90 DATS OR MORE SHALL TRIGGER A REQUIREMENT
ANOTHER PRE CONSTRUCTION WMEETING BE WELD WITH THE OTY PRICR 1O CONTNUATION OF ThE
CONTINUNG COMSTRUCTION, ™

PARKER MYNCHENBERG
& ASSOCIATES, INC.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS * LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
1779 RIDGEWOOD AVENUE  MOLLY HILL. FLORIDA 32117
(386) 677-6891 FAX (386) 677-2114
E=MAIL: infa@parkermynchenbaerg com
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 00003910

D USE TABULATION

= 1033 ACAES = 430,977

TONAL = 25,534 SF. = 57X COVERAGE

WPERVOUS ARER.
Prase LG 15,910 SF
PHASE | SIDEWALKS, DRIVES & PARKING 12,75 SF

TOTAL PHASE | MPERVIOUS = 93,666
PHASE 2 BURDSG = 9624 5F
FHASE 2 PAVIMENT = 23,720 5F_
SUB TOTAL PHASL 2 MPERVIOUS = 33,044 57

TOTAL WPERVIOUS AREA = 12,010 SF = 28.2%
TOTAL LANOSCAPE AREA = 321967 SF = 718X

TAK PARCEL #01-16-31-00-00-0020

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF A 1-STORY 15,910 5F, (PWASE 1) BULDING &
ASSOCIATED PAVING. DRAINAGE, UTILITY, LANDSCAPE. SIGNAGE &
SDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT ADDRESSES

FIRST STEP SHELTER. 3889 WEST NTERMATIOMAL SPLEDWAY BLVD
TARY UFT STATICN 3887 WEST WICRNATIONAL SPEEDWAY BLVD

- 207%

INDEX TO DRAWINGS

e DESCRIPTION

1 COVER SHEET o

2 BOUNDARY SURVEY

3 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

4 DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

6 | SITE PLAN -

[ CIVIL SITE PLAN

7 UTILITY SITE PLAN

8 LANDSCAPE PLAN

] LANDSCAPE DETAILS
10-13 PAVING & DRAINAGE DETAILS .
14-16 WATER STANDARD DETAILS -
18-17 SEWER STANDARD DETAILS

18 SUMMARY OF PAY ITEMS PHASE 1

PARKING CALCULATION

PARNING REGURED
PHASE |

120 BED © 1/2 = 60 SPACES
EMPLOTEES | = 10 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING

RECGUIRED PHASE | = 1O SPACES

PARKING PROVOED

STANDARD = 77
HANCICAPPED =
ToTAL = BO SPACES
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SUMMARY OF PAY ITEMS
FRST STEP WOWELESS ASSISTANCE SHELTER-PHASC )
ENGINEER'S QUANTITY ESTMATE
PAVAG & DRANAGE

ATEM CESCRIPTION QUANTITY unT
1 uenkzcton 1 Ls
2 Qeroring & Gaooing 10.35 AC
3 Eortheore 1
4 Boha 1875 SY
s Iuﬂlv\w‘ of Traffic 1 [t3
6 squ Sgnage 1 3
7 60 \F
& W (s 2 €A
9 11/47 lype SP=9.5 Aspnoil Svriace Course 5233 sY
10 8° Crusned Concrete Beu BR 140}
Compocied ta 98X Oensity Per AASHIO
1-130 Moolad Proctor VHI 7,497 sY
1 10" Compacted Sub Boss, LER 40 1457 Y
12 6" Stevlized Shouder, FBY 73 P 416 Sv
13 6" Concrete 3300 psi. 19 sY
15 2' Cavironmentut Curd 48
16 Ipe F Ouwb 1440 I
17 Detecticbie Woring 1" EA
13 Breed Domn 1 EA
19  Concrele Owerfiow Wev 1 [}
SANTARY S{WER
17EM DESCRIPTION QuaNTY it
2 m Crawly Sewer Ppe DR 26 T00 LF
2 r 1 EA
22 sa\wy 3 €A
23 ¢ PYC Grovily S‘-u #ige DR 26 328 v
24 6 P 1 EA
25 67 C ? €
%6 6" t-n m; Cleonout 3 123
RBER OPTIC
1TEM DESCRPTON QUANTITY umt
27 6" MOPE Fowr Oobe 452 L
28 6 Pg 1 113
29 wection Box 2 €A
WATER .
1TEM DESCRAEK QUANTIFY unt
33 12" OP waker Mom 370 W
31107 DiP woter Mg 0z 13
32 8" P woter Moin T 3
33 6° DiP water Mo e 2
3 ¥ Poy Tusng 383 W
35 3* Service Tep w/Voiwe ona
Reduted Pressure Dockhow Proventer 1 A
36 Fe tyoront w/Volve 3 €A
37 Fae Deporiment Connection 1 £A
2 €
33 1274 6" Tes OO 1 €A
© 12 Vave 0P ' EA
127 Pug D + EA
42 10 6' - IU' Tes G:P 2 €A
45 107 Vo 1 €a
“ 0 45‘ Bena 1 EA
45 2" Biow Off Assembly |l [£)
46 10" x & Recucer 0P 1 €
47 107 & 8° Reducer DiP 1 [2)
4a B x 107 Reducer OP 1 €A
49 8" Reouced Pressvre Bockfiow Proventer 1 €A
0 67 Cneck Voive 1 (1)
41 6" PVYC Conouil 480 (12
52 6 Pont ma«w Vorve 1 (13
SOR. EROSION & SEOMENT CONTROL
ATEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY Ut =
53 Framea Sat £ 2820 v 1
54 Gravel Conwucl-m Entronce 1 A . 3
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